

The World's Largest Open Access Agricultural & Applied Economics Digital Library

## This document is discoverable and free to researchers across the globe due to the work of AgEcon Search.

Help ensure our sustainability.

Give to AgEcon Search

AgEcon Search
<a href="http://ageconsearch.umn.edu">http://ageconsearch.umn.edu</a>
<a href="mailto:aesearch@umn.edu">aesearch@umn.edu</a>

Papers downloaded from **AgEcon Search** may be used for non-commercial purposes and personal study only. No other use, including posting to another Internet site, is permitted without permission from the copyright owner (not AgEcon Search), or as allowed under the provisions of Fair Use, U.S. Copyright Act, Title 17 U.S.C.

# Department Publications 2013

Department of Applied Economics

University of Minnesota

**July 2014** 

## **Department Publications**

2013

**Prepared by Linda Eells** 

**July 2014** 

Department of Applied Economics
College of Food, Agricultural and
Natural Resource Sciences
University of Minnesota
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040
U.S.A.

The University of Minnesota is committed to the policy that all persons shall have equal access to its programs, facilities, and employment without regard to race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, disability, public assistance status, veteran status, or sexual orientation.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF APPLIED ECONOMICS**

#### UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

The mission of the Department of Applied Economics is to serve Minnesota through academic excellence in education and research that is relevant to the needs of modern society. The thrust of the Department's efforts encompasses economic problems and policy alternatives related to: Environmental and Resource Economics; Food Systems; Growth, Development and Trade; and Public Sector Economics. Specific subareas include:

Agricultural and Food Marketing

Agricultural Finance

Agricultural Prices

**Community Development** 

**Consumption Economics** 

**Economic Development** 

**Economics of Public Services** 

Farm and Agribusiness Management

International Trade

**Human Resources** 

**Labor Economics** 

Land Use Planning

**Production Economics** 

**Public Policy** 

**Regional Economics** 

Resource and Environmental Economics

State and Local Organization and Finance

The programs of the Department of Applied Economics include:

Undergraduate and Graduate Teaching Extension and Continuing Education Fundamental and Applied Research International Programs

Each faculty member engages in one or more of these complementary activities of the Department.

As a part of the education program of the Department, the staff periodically publishes research results, papers, and speeches. This portion of their work is indexed annually and catalogued so that it may be used as a reference for their projects and activities, and to make it more readily available to others. Also included are publications of former Department members where the publications are based on work conducted while at the University of Minnesota. This listing does not reflect all the educational research, teaching, or extension endeavors of the staff. Publications are indexed by author.

This list, plus lists from 1996-2012, are available in the AgEcon Search repository at: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/handle/34558
Please contact Waite Library (612-625-1705 or apecumn@umn.edu) for lists prior to 1996.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF APPLIED ECONOMICS**

#### **UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA**

#### **DEPARTMENT PUBLICATIONS**

#### CONTENTS

		PAGE
l.	BOOKS	1
II.	CHAPTERS IN BOOKS	1
III.	JOURNAL ARTICLES	2-9
IV.	BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS A. STAFF PAPERS	10
	B. THE FOOD INDUSTRY CENTER	10
	C. CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL POLICY	11
	D. INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY PRACTICE & POLICY CENTER	12
	E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS	12-16
V.	EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	16-17
	B. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS	17-19
VI.	POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES	20
VII.	OP-ED ARTICLES	21
VIII.	SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS	21-24
IX.	COMPUTER SOFTWARE	24
X.	WEB PAGES	25-27
XI.	ABSTRACTS AND BOOK REVIEWS	28
XII.	THESES A. PH.D. THESES	28-29
	B. MASTER'S THESES	29
	C. PLAN B PAPERS	30-31
XIII.	AUTHOR INDEX	32-34

#### I. BOOKS

Authors do not have copies of books for distribution. Contact the publisher or your local book dealer for price and ordering information.

#### **Indexing**

#### **Number**

- 1. GLEWWE, PAUL, editor. **Education policy in developing countries.** Chicago, IL: University of Chicago Press, 2013.
- 2. GARTNER, WILLIAM C.; Mihalic, Tanja, editor. **Tourism and developments: issues and challenges.** Hauppage, NY: Nova Science Publishers, Inc., 2013.

#### **II. CHAPTERS IN BOOKS**

Authors do not have copies of books for distribution. Contact the publisher or your local book dealer for price and ordering information.

#### **Indexing**

#### Number

- 3. BINDER, SETH; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Biodiversity, human well-being, and markets." IN: **Encyclopedia of Biodiversity**, 2nd ed., edited by Simon A. Levin, Amsterdam: Elsevier, Academic Press, 2013, pp.435-439. Available at: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science?\_ob=ArticleListURL&\_method=list&\_ArticleListID=-488705963&\_sort=r&\_st=13&view=c&\_acct=C000032378&\_version=1&\_urlVersion=0&\_userid=616288 &md5=36635c1484ae87d2116bf3228b0f837e&searchtype=a
- 4. Cavender-Bares, Jeannine; Hefferman, James ;King, Elizabeth; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Balvanera, Patricia; Clark, William C.. "Sustainability and biodiversity." IN: Encyclopedia of Biodiversity, 2nd ed., edited by Simon A. Levin, Amsterdam: Elsevier, Academic Press, 2013, pp.71-84. Available at: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science?\_ob=ArticleListURL&\_method=list&\_ArticleListID=-488705963&\_sort=r&\_st=13&view=c&\_acct=C000032378&\_version=1&\_urlVersion=0&\_userid=616288 &md5=36635c1484ae87d2116bf3228b0f837e&searchtype=a
- 5. KINSEY, JEAN. "Expectations and realities of the food system." IN: **U.S. programs affecting food and agricultural marketing**, edited by Walter J. Armbruster and Ronald D. Knutson. New York: Springer, 2013.
- 6. Liu, Lan; YUE, CHENGYAN. "Investigating the impact of MRL standards similarity on trade." IN: **Nontariff measures with market imperfections: trade and welfare implications**, edited by John C. Beghin and Hamid Beladi. Bingley, UK: Emerald, 2013. pp. 151-162.
- 7. Mihalic, Tanja; GARTNER, WILLIAM C. "Tourism development issues and challenges." IN: **Tourism and Developments Issues and Challenges**, edited by Tanja Mihalic and William C. Gartner. Hauppage, NY: Nova Science Publishers, 2013. (Hospitality, Tourism and Marketing Studies).
- 8. Riddle, Jim; KING, ROBERT P. (contributor). "Organic research and outreach in the North Central Region."
  The Ceres Trust. Available at: ://cerestrust.org/organic-research-outreach-north-central-may-2013/
- 9. YUE, CHENGYAN; Marette, Stephan; Beghin, John C.. "How to promote quality perception: brand advertising or geographical indication?." IN: **Nontariff measures with market imperfections: trade and welfare implications**, edited by John C. Beghin and Hamid Beladi. Bingley, UK: Emerald, 2013. pp. 73-97.

Journal articles may be obtained through your local university or public library. For information about journal articles contact the author (listed in capitals) at:

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue - 231 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

#### Indexing Number

- 10. Alonso, Carmen; Davies, Peter R.; Polson, Dale D.; Dee, Scott A.; LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. "Financial implications of installing air filtration systems to prevent PRRSV infection in large sow herds." IN: **Preventive Veterinary Medicine**, v.111, No.3-4, pp.268-277. September 2013.
- 11. Alston, Julian A.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "Agricultural R&D and Food Security of the Poor." IN: **Economic Papers: A journal of applied economics and policy**, 2013, v.32, No.3, pp.289-297. DOI:10.1111/1759-3441.12048.

Available at: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/1759-3441.12048/abstract; jsessionid=FBE17DAF1A7CC1A2026578223B8E9886.f01t03

- 12. Aturupane, Harsha; GLEWWE, PAUL; Wisniewski, Suzanne. "The impact of school quality, socioeconomic factors, and child health on students' academic performance: evidence from Sri Lankan primary schools." IN: **Education Economics**, v.21, no. 1, pp.2-37. February 2013.
- 13. Badibanga, Thaddée; Diao, Xinshen; ROE, TERRY; Somwaru, Agapi. "Measuring structural change: the case of China, Malaysia, and Ghana." IN: **The Journal of Developing Areas**, v.47, no.1, p.373-393. Spring 2013.
- 14. Banerjee, S.; Secchi, S.; Fargione, J.; POLASKY, S.; Kraft, S. "How to sell ecosystem services: A guide for designing new markets." IN: **Frontiers in Ecology and the Environment**, v.11, no.6, p.297-304. 2013. Available at: http://www.esajournals.org/doi/pdf/10.1890/120044
- 15. BEATTY, TIMOTHY K.M.; SENAUER, BENJAMIN. "The new normal? U.S. food expenditure patterns and the changing structure of food retailing." IN: **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.95, no.2, pp.318-324. doi: 10.1093/ajae/aas042. January 2013.

  Available at: http://ajae.oxfordjournals.org/content/95/2/318.full.pdf+html
- 16. BEATTY, TIMOTHY K.M.; Blow, Laura; Crossley, Thomas F. "Is there a 'heat-or-eat' trade-off in the UK?." IN: Journal of the Royal Statistical Society. Series A: Statistics in Society, v.277, pt. 1, pp.281-294, 2013. DOI: 10.1111/rssa.12013.
  - Available at: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/rssa.12013/abstract
- 17. BEATTY, TIMOTHY K.M.; Nanney, M. Susie; TUTTLE, CHARLOTTE. "Time to eat? The relationship between food security and food-related time use." IN: **Public Health Nutrition**, v.17, no.1, pp.66-72. DOI:10.1017/S1368980012005599.

Available at:

 $http://journals.cambridge.org/download.php? file=\%2FPHN\%2FPHN17\_01\%2FS1368980012005599a.pdf \&code=100f5a7d2b5e317a13924f0d065b8fde$ 

- 18. Behe, Bridget K.; Campbell, Benjamin L.; Hall, Charles R.; Khachatryan, Hayk; Dennis, Jennifer H.; YUE, CHENGYAN. "Consumer Preferences for Local and Sustainable Plant Production Characteristics." IN: HortScience, v.48, no.2, 2013, pp.200-208.
  Available at: http://hortsci.ashspublications.org/content/48/2/200
- 19. BELLEMARE, MARC F.; Barrett, Christopher B.; Just, David R.. "The Welfare Impacts of Commodity Price Volatility: Evidence from Rural Ethiopia." IN: **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.95, no.4, p.877-899. 2013. Available at: http://ajae.oxfordjournals.org/content/95/4/877
- 20. BELLEMARE, MARC F. "The Productivity Impacts of Formal and Informal Land Rights: Evidence from Madagascar." IN: **Land Economics**, v.89, no.2, p.272-290. 2013.

  Available at: http://le.uwpress.org/content/89/2/272.full.pdf
- 21. BOLAND, MICHAEL A.; Barton, David. "Overview of research on cooperative finance." IN: **Journal of Cooperatives**, v.27, 2013, pp.1-14.

  Available at: <a href="http://accc.k-state.edu/ncera210/jocpdfs/v27/boland.pdf">http://accc.k-state.edu/ncera210/jocpdfs/v27/boland.pdf</a>
  - 21a. BOLAND, MICHAEL A. (contributor). "Creating a Safety Culture." IN: **Rural Cooperatives**, v.80, no.1, p.4-6,42. 2013
- 22. Brown, Ross N.; Kilgore, Michael A.; Blinn, Charles R.; COGGINS, JAY S. "The impact of reserve prices and contract length on stumpage bid prices: An empirical assessment." IN: Northern Journal of Applied Forestry, v.30, no.2, pp.85-91.. June 2013.

  Available at: http://www.scopus.com/record/display.url?eid=2-s2.0-84880658870&origin=resultslist&sort=plf-f&src=s&st1=coggins&st2=j&nlo=1&nlr=20&nls=&sid=D5D65A46DF9FA0FA792034BABB2580BB.53bsOu7mi7A1NSY7fPJf1g%3a2172&sot=anl&sdt=aut&sl=35&s=AU-ID%28%22Coggins%2c+Jay+S.%22+7005034952%29&relpos=0&relpos=0&citeCnt=0&searchTerm=AU-ID%28%5C%26quot%3BCoggins%2C+Jay+S.%5C%26quot%3B+7005034952%29
- 23. Burgess, M.G.; POLASKY, S.; Tilman, D. "Predicting overfishing and extinction threats in multispecies fisheries." IN: **Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America**, v.110, no.40, p.15943-15948. 2013.

  Available at: http://www.pnas.org/content/110/40/15943.full.pdf+html?sid=25dfa30e-b945-40e8-8df3-c89814cf8602
- 24. Coulter, Jeffrey A.; DELBRIDGE, TIMOTHY A.; KING, ROBERT P.; Allan, Deborah L.; Shaeffer, Craig C. "Productivity, Economics, and Soil Quality in the Minnesota Variable-Input Cropping Systems Trial." IN: Crop Management, doi:10.1094/CM-2013-0429-03-RS. 2013.
- 25. Daily, G.C.; Feldman, M.; Kareiva, P.; POLASKY, S.; Ruckelshaus, M. "Protection of natural capital and human well-being: China's innovation and influence." IN: **Shengtai Xuebao/Acta Ecologica Sinica**, v.33, no.3, p.669-676. 2013.
- 26. Daily, G.C.; Zhiyun, O.; Hua, Z.; Shuzhuo, L.; Yukuan, W.; Feldman, M.; Kareiva, P.; POLASKY, S.; Ruckelshaus, M. "Securing natural capital and human well-being: Innovation and impact in China." IN: Shengtai Xuebao/Acta Ecologica Sinica, v.33, no.3, p.677-685. 2013.
- 27. Damon, Amy L.; KING, ROBERT P.; Leibtag, Ephraim. "First of the month effect: Does it apply across food retail channels?." IN: **Food Policy**, v.41, pp.18-27. 2013.

#### Indexing Number

28. DELBRIDGE, TIMOTHY A.; Fernholz, Carmen; KING, ROBERT P.; LAZARUS, WILLIAM. "A whole-farm profitability analysis of organic and conventional cropping systems." IN: **Agricultural Systems**, v.122, pp.1-10. November 2013.

Available at:

 $http://www.sciencedirect.com/science?\_ob=GatewayURL\&\_method=citationSearch\&\_urlVersion=4\&\_origin=SDVIALERTHTML\&\_version=1\&\_piikey=S0308-521X\%2813\%2900093-0\&md5=44785d30e0edfed4ff1b6ae3ebbdbe64$ 

- 29. Elabed, Ghada; BELLEMARE, MARC F. "Managing basis risk with multiscale index insurance." IN: **Agricultural Economics**, v.44, no.4-5, p.419-431. 2013.

  Available at: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/agec.12025/pdf
- Forry, Nicole D.; DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; Welti, Kate. "Ready or not: Associations between participation in subsidized child care arrangements, pre-kindergarten, and Head Start and children's school readiness."
   IN: Early Childhood Research Quarterly, v.28, no.3, 3rd Quarter 2013, pp.634-644.
   Available at: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0885200613000367
- 31. Gillitzer, Peter A.; Wyse, Donald L.; Sheaffer, Craig C.; TAFF, STEVEN J.; Lehman, Clarence C. "Biomass production potential of grasslands in the oak savanna region of Minnesota, USA." IN: **BioEnergy Research**, v.6, no.1, pp.131-141. March 2013.

  Available at: http://link.springer.com/article/10.1007%2Fs12155-012-9233-z#
- 32. Graff, Gregory D.; PHILLIPS, DEVON; Lei, Zhen; Oh, Sooyoung; Nottenburg, Carol; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "Not quite a myriad of gene patents." IN: **Nature Biotechnology**, v.31, No. 5, pp.404-410. May 2013. Available at: http://dx.doi.org/10.1038/nbt.2568
- 33. HACHFELD, GARY A.; BAU, DAVID B.; HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT; William, Craig J. "Multiple Year Extension Program Outcomes & Impacts Through Evaluation." IN: **Journal of Extension**, v.51, no.1, February 2013. Available at: http://www.joe.org/joe/2013february/a2.php
- 34. HOMANS, FRANCES R.; SMITH, DAVID J. "Evaluating management options for aquatic invasive species: concepts and methods." IN: **Biological Invasions**, vol. 15, pp.7-16. 2013.

  Available at: http://www.springerlink.com/content/103794/?Content+Status=Accepted
- 35. Horie, Tetsuya; Haight, Robert G.; HOMANS, FRANCES R.; Venette, Robert C. "Optimal strategies for the surveillance and control of forest pathogens: A case study with oak wilt." IN: **Ecological Economics**, v.86, pp.78-85. doi: 10.1016/j.ecolecon.2012.09.017. February 2013.

  Available at: http://z.umn.edu/b1cz.umn.edu/b1c
- 36. HOVHANNISYAN, VARDGES; Gould, Brian W. "Structural change in urban Chinese food preferences." IN: Agricultural Economics, v.45, no.2, pp.159-166, 2013. DOI: 10.1111/agec.12038

  Available at: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/agec.12038/abstract
- 37. HOVHANNISYAN, VARDGES; BOZIC, MARIN. "A benefit-function approach to studying market power: an application to the U.S. yogurt market." IN: **Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics**, v.38, no.2, pp.159-173. 2013.

Available at: <a href="http://purl.umn.edu/157773">http://purl.umn.edu/157773</a>

#### Indexing Number

- 38. Huang, QiuQiong; Wang, Jinxia; Rozelle, Scott; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Liu, Yang. "The effects of well management and the nature of the aquifer on groundwater resources." IN: **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.95, no.1, 2013, pp.94-116. 2013.

  Available at: http://ajae.oxfordjournals.org/content/95/1/94.full
- 39. HURLEY, TERRANCE M.; YUE, CHENYAN; Anderson, Neil O. "Polarized preferences in homegrown value auctions." IN: **Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics**, v.38, no.2, pp.187-203. 2013. Available at: http://purl.umn.edu/157775
- 40. Isbell, F.; Reich, P.B.; Tilman, D.; Hobbie, S.E.; POLASKY, S.; Binder, S. "Nutrient enrichment, biodiversity loss, and consequent declines in ecosystem productivity." IN: **Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America**, v.110, no.29, p.11911-11916. 2013. Available at: http://www.pnas.org/content/110/29/11911.full?sid=a65f4a91-baa5-4281-a0cb-546f0e472545
- 41. Isbell, Forest; Tilmam, David; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Binder, Seth; Hawthorne, Peter. "Low biodiversity state persists two decades after cessation of nutrient enrichment." IN: **Ecology Letters**, v.16, no.4, p.454-460. 2013.

  Available at: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/ele.12066/abstract
- 42. Jackson, Jeremy Jay; Thraen, Cameron S.; BOZIC, MARIN. "Conflict over cooperation: why so much disagreement over the proposed Dairy Market Stabilization Program?." IN: **Journal of Agricultural and Food Industrial Organization**, v.11, no.1, pp.129-138. 2013.
- 43. Kilgore, Michael A.; Snyder, Stephanie A.; Block-Torgerson, Kayla; TAFF, STEVEN J. "Challenges in characterizing a parcelized forest landscape: Why metric, scale, threshold, and definitions matter." IN: Landscape and Urban Planning, v.110, no.1, pp.36-47. DOI: 10.1016/j.landurbplan.2012.09.009. February 2013.
  Available at: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0169204612002721
- 44. Koepp, Gabriel A.; Manohar, Chinmay U.; McCrady-Spitzer, Shelly K.; Ben-Ner, Avner; Flint-Paulson, Darla; RUNGE, CARLISLE F.; Levine, James A. "Treadmill desks: a one-year prospective trial." IN: Obesity, v.21, No.4. doi: 10.1002/oby.20121. May 2013.
  Available at: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/oby.20121/abstract
- Komppula, Raija; GARTNER, WILLIAM C. "Hunting as a travel experience: An auto-ethnographic study of hunting tourism in Finland and the USA." IN: Tourism Management, v.35, pp.168-180. DOI: 10.1016/j.tourman.2012.06.014. April 2013.
   Available at: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0261517712001276
- 46. KOVACS, KENT; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Nelson, Erik; Keeler, Bonnie L.; Pennington, Derric; Plantinga, Andrew J.; TAFF, STEVEN J. "Evaluating the Return in Ecosystem Services from Investment in Public Land Acquisitions." IN: **PLoS One**, v.8, no.6: e62202. DOI: 10.1371/journal.pone.0062202.2013. 2013. Available at: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3679083/
- 47. KOVACS, KENT F.; Haight, Robert G.; Jung, Suhyun; Locke, Dexter H.; O'Neil-Dunne, Jarlath. "The marginal cost of carbon abatement from planting street trees in New York City." IN: **Ecological Economics**, v.95, pp.1-10. 2013.

Available at: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/journal/09218009

#### Indexing Number

- 48. Lee, Kyeong Ho; BELLEMARE, MARC F. "Look Who's Talking: The Impacts of the Intrahousehold Allocation of Mobile Phones on Agricultural Prices." IN: **Journal of Development Studies**, v.49, no.5, p.624-460. 2013.

  Available at: http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/00220388.2012.740014
- 49. Levin, Simon; Xepapadeas, Tasos; Crépin, Anne-Sophie; Norberg, Jon; Zeeuw, Aart de; Folke, Carl; Hughes, Terry; Arrow, Kenneth; Barrett, Scott; Daily, Gretchen; Ehrlich, Paul; Kautsky, Nils; Mäler, KarlGöran; POLASKY, STEVE; Troell, Max; Vincent, Jeffrey R.; Walker, Brian. "Social-ecological systems as complex adaptive systems: modeling and policy implications." IN: **Environment and Development Economics**, v.18, no.2, 2013, pp.111-132, doi:10.1017/S1355770X12000460.

  Available at: http://journals.cambridge.org/action/displayAbstract?fromPage=online&aid=8861794
- 50. Liu, Lan; YUE, CHENGYAN. "Investigating the impacts of time delays on trade." IN: **Food Policy**, v.39, pp.108-114. 2013.

  Available at: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0306919213000109
- Margolis, Karen L; Asche, Stephen E.; Bergdall, Anna R.; DEHMER, STEVEN P.; Groen, Sarah E.; Kadrmas, Holly M.; Kerby, Tessa J.; Klotzle, Krissa J.; Maciosek, Michael V.; Michels, Ryan D.; O'Connor, Patrick J.; Pritchard, Rachel A.; Sekenski, Jaime L.; Sperl-Hillen, JoAnn M.; Trower, Nicole K. "Effect of home blood pressure telemonitoring and pharmacist management on blood pressure control: a cluster randomized clinical trial." IN: JAMA, The Journal of the American Medical Association, v.310, no.1, pp.46-56, DOE: 10.1001/jama.2013.6549. July 3, 2013.
  Available at: http://jama.jamanetwork.com/article.aspx?articleid=1707720
- 52. MCCULLOUGH, GERARD J.; Thompson, Louis S. "A further look at the Staggers Rail Act: Mining the available data." IN: **Research in Transportation Business & Management**, Special Issue: Lessons from forty years of railroad privatization and deregulation, v.6, pp.3-10. DOI: 10.1016/j.rtbm.2012.11.009. April 2013.

  Available at: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2210539512000764
- 53. MYKEREZI, ELTON; Mills, Bradford F.; Melo, Ilda. "On intra-annual consumption-poverty in the U.S.: response to SNAP and the importance of within-year variation." IN: **Social Science Journal**, v.50, No.4, 2013, pp.438-448. doi: 10.1016/j.soscij.2013.09.011.

  Available at: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0362331913001377
- 54. OLSON, KENT. "Trends, issues, threats, and opportunities affecting farmers." IN: **Agrekon**, v.52, no.4, pp.148-168. DOE: 10.1080/03031853.2013.847040. 2013.

  Available at: http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/03031853.2013.847040#.Uo0ohsSshcY
- Packer, C.; Loveridge, A.; Canney, S.; Caro, T.; Garnett, S.T.; Pfeifer, M.; Zander, K.K.; Swanson, A.; MacNulty, D.; Balme, G.; Bauer, H.; Begg, C.M.; Begg, K.S.; Bhalla, S.; Bissett, C.; Bodasing, T.; Brink, H.; Burger, A.; Burton, A.C.; Clegg, B.; Dell, S.; Delsink, A.; Dickerson, T.; Dloniak, S.M.; Druce, D.; Frank, L.; Funston, P.; Gichohi, N.; Groom, R.; Hanekom, C.; Heath, B.; Hunter, L.; Delongh, H.H.; Joubert, C.J.; Kasiki, S.M.; Kissui, B.; KNocker, W.; Leathern, B.; Lindsey, P.A.; Maclennan, S.D.; McNutt, J.W.; Miller, S.M.; Naylor, S.; Nel, P.; Ng'weno, C.; Nicholls, K.; Ogutu, J.O.; Okot-Omoya, E.; Patterson, B.D.; Plumptre, A.; Salerno, J.; Skinner, K.; Slotow, R.; Sogbohossou, E.A.; Stratford, K.J.; Winterback, C.; Winterbach, H.; POLASKY, S. "Conserving large carnivores: dollars and fence." IN: Ecology Letters, v.16, no.5, p.635-641.

Available at: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/ele.12091/abstract

#### Indexing Number

PARDEY, PHILIP; Koo, Bonwoo; Drew, Jennifer; HORWICH, JEFFREY; Nottenburg, Carol. "The evolving landscape of plant varietal rights in the United States, 1930–2008." IN: **Nature Biotechnology**, v.31, no.1, pp.25-29. January 2013.

Available at:

- http://links.ealert.nature.com/ctt?kn=35&ms=NDA4MTE4MzQS1&r=MTc3NDgxMDAwMwS2&b=2&j=MTc2ODg2OTEyS0&mt=1&rt=0
- 57. PARDEY, PHILIP; BEDDOW, JASON M.; Kriticos, D.J.; HURLEY, TERRY M.; Park, R.F.; Duveiller, E.; Sutherst, R.W.; Burdon, J.J.; Hodson, D. "Right-Sizing Stem-Rust Research." IN: **Science**, v.340, no.6129, pp.147-148. April 12, 2013. Available at: http://www.sciencemag.org/content/340/6129/147.short
- 58. PARDEY, PHILIP; BEDDOW, JASON M.; Kriticos, D.J.; HURLEY, TERRY M.; Park, R.F.; Duveiller, E.; Sutherst, R.W.; Burdon, J.J.; Hodson, D. "Right-Sizing Stem-Rust Research: Supplementary materials." IN: **Science**, v.340, doi: 10.1126/science.1229707. April 12, 2013.

  Available at: http://www.sciencemag.org/content/340/6129/147/suppl/DC1
- 59. PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Alston, Julian A.; Chan-Kang, Connie. "Public Agricultural R&D over the Past Half Century: An Emerging New World Order." IN: **Agricultural Economics**, v.44, Suppl.1, November 2013, pp.103-113. Available at: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/agec.12055/abstract
- 60. PEDERSON, GLENN; Sakaimbo, Nicholas. "2012 Awards for Excellence for "Default and loss given default in agriculture"." IN: **Agricultural Finance Review**, v.73, no.1, 2013.
- 61. Reyers, Belinda; Biggs, Reinette; Cumming, Graeme S.; Elmqvist, Thomas; Hejnowicz, Adam P.; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Getting the measure of ecosystem services: a social-ecological approach." IN: Frontiers in Ecology and the Environment , v.11, no.5, p.268-273, doi:10.1890/120144. May 2013. Available at: http://www.esajournals.org/doi/pdf/10.1890/120144
- 62. RITTER, JOSEPH A. "Racial and ethnic differences in nonwage compensation." IN: **Industrial Relations**, v.52, no.4., pp.829-852. DOI: 10.1111/irel.12037. October 2013.

  Available at: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/irel.12037/abstract
- 63. Ruckelshaus, Mary; McKenzie, Emily; Tallis, Heather; Guerry, Anne; Daily, Gretchen; Kareiva, Peter; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Ricketts, Taylor; Bhagabati, Nirmal; Wood, Spencer A.; Bernhardt, Joanna. "Notes from the field: Lessons learned from using ecosystem service approaches to inform real-world decisions." IN: Ecological Economics, in press, Corrected proof online.. August 23, 2013. DOI: 10.1016/j.ecolecon.2013.07.009

  Available at: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0921800913002498#
- 64. SENAUER, BENJAMIN. "Mandatory labeling of genetically engineered (GE) foods: the showdown begins." IN: **Choices**, v.28, no.3, Third Quarter. 2013. Available at: http://purl.umn.edu/157492
- 65. Shane, Mathew; ROE, TERRY. "What the Eurozone Problem Means for U.S. Agricultural Exports." IN: Choices, v.28, no.2. Second Quarter 2013.

  Available at: http://purl.umn.edu/151493purl.umn.edu/151493
- 66. Šilerová, Lucie; TRNKA, FRANK. "Ceské, Moravské a Slovenské Tradice Krajanu v Oblasti Minneapolis a St. Paul, MN, USA. Czech, Moravian and Slovak Traditions of the Compatriots in the Area of Minneapolis and St. Paul, MN, USA." IN: **Národopisná revue (Ethnographic Review)**, v.23, No.4, 2013, pp.282-285.

#### Indexing Number

67. Spolador, Humberto F.S.; ROE, TERRY L. "The role of agriculture on the recent Brazilian economic growth: how agriculture competes for resources." IN: **The Developing Economies**, v.51, no.4, p.333-359. December 2013.

Available at: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/deve.12025/abstract

68. Sporleder, Thomas L.; BOLAND, MICHAEL A. "Seven fundamental economic characteristics exclusivity of agrifood supply chains (part 1). REPRINT of: Exclusivity of agrifood supply chains: seven fundamental economic characteristics, IN: International Food and Agribusiness Management Review, v.14, no.5, 2011." IN: Economy of Region, Issue 3, p.238-246. 2013.

Available at: http://www.scopus.com/record/display.url?eid=2-s2.0-

84890059368&origin=resultslist&sort=plf-

f&src=s&st1=boland&st2=m&nlo=1&nlr=20&nls=&sid=D5D65A46DF9FA0FA792034BABB2580BB.53bsOu7mi7A1NSY7fPJf1g%3a1042&sot=anl&sdt=aut&sl=38&s=AU-

ID%28%22Boland%2c+Michael+A.%22+7101712903%29&relpos=1&relpos=1&citeCnt=0&searchTerm=AU-ID%28%5C%26quot%3BBoland%2C+Michael+A.%5C%26quot%3B+7101712903%29

69. Sporleder, Thomas L.; BOLAND, MICHAEL A. "Seven fundamental economic characteristics exclusivity of agrifood supply chains (part 2). REPRINT of: Exclusivity of agrifood supply chains: seven fundamental economic characteristics, IN: International Food and Agribusiness Management Review, v.14, no.5, 2011. 2013.

Available at: http://www.scopus.com/record/display.url?eid=2-s2.0-

84890596737&citeCnt=0&origin=resultslist&sort=plf-

f&src=s&st1=boland&st2=m&nlo=1&nlr=20&nls=&sid=D5D65A46DF9FA0FA792034BABB2580BB.53bsOu7mi7A1NSY7fPJf1g%3a1042&sot=anl&sdt=aut&sl=38&s=AU-

ID%28%22Boland%2c+Michael+A.%22+7101712903%29&relpos=0&relpos=0&citeCnt=0&searchTerm=AU-ID%28%5C%26quot%3BBoland%2C+Michael+A.%5C%26quot%3B+7101712903%29

70. Trømborg, Erik; Ranta, Tapio; Schweinle, Jörg; Solberg, Birger; Skjevrak, Geir; TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G.

"Economic sustainability for wood pellets production – A comparative study between Finland, Germany,
Norway, Sweden and the US." IN: **Biomass and Bioenergy**, v.57, pp.68-77.

doi:10.1016/j.biombioe.2013.01.030. October 2013.

Available at: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0961953413000457

71. VANEGAS, MANUEL SR. "Co-Integration and Error Correction Estimation to Forecast Tourism in El Salvador." IN: **Journal of Travel & Tourism Marketing**, v.30, no.6, 2013, pp.523-537, DOI: 10.1080/10548408.2013.810992. 2013.

Available at: http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/10548408.2013.810992

72. Wydick, Bruce; GLEWWE, PAUL; Rutledge, Laine. "Does International Child Sponsorship Work? A Six-Country Study of Impacts on Adult Life Outcomes." IN: **Journal of Political Economy**, v.121, no.2, pp.393-436. April 2013.

Available at: http://www.jstor.org/stable/10.1086/670138

73. YUE, CHENGYAN; Gallardo, R. Karina; Luby, James; Rihn, Alicia; McFerson, James R.; McCracken, Vicki; Bedford, David; Brown, Susan; Evans, Kate; Weebadde, Cholani; Sebolt, Audrey; Iezzoni, Amy F. "An Investigation of U.S. Apple Producers' Trait Prioritization—Evidence from Audience Surveys." IN: HortScience, v.48, no.11, 2013, pp.1378-1384.

Available at: http://hortsci.ashspublications.org/content/48/11/1378

#### Indexing Number

74. Zhao, Li; Gu, Haiying; YUE, CHENGYAN; Ahlstrom, David. "Consumer welfare and GM food labeling: a simulation using an adjusted Kumaraswamy distribution." IN: **Food Policy**, v.42, pp.58-70. DOE: 10.1016/j.foodpol.2013.06.006. 2013.

Available at: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0306919213000729

75. Zhao, Meng; Konishi, Yoshifumi; GLEWWE, PAUL. "Does information on health status lead to a healthier lifestyle? Evidence from China on the effect of hypertension diagnosis on food consumption." IN: Journal of Health Economics, v.32, no.2, pp.367-385. 2013.

Available at:

- http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0167629612001804#www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0167629612001804#
- 76. Zheng, H.; Robinson, B.E; Liang, Y.-C; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Ma, D.-C.; Wang, F.-C; Ruckelshaus, M.; Ouyang, Z.-Y,; Dail, G.C. "Benefits, costs, and livelihood implications of a regional payment for ecosystem service program." IN: **Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America**, v.110, no.41, p.16681-16686. 2013.

Available at: http://www.pnas.org/search?fulltext=polasky&volume=110&issue=41&submit=yes

#### A. STAFF PAPERS

The Staff Paper series is published by the Department of Applied Economics at the University of Minnesota. Staff Papers are available in *AqEcon Search* at http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/handle/34574.

Paper copies of Staff Papers are available from:

Waite Library
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 232 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.

PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245

EMAIL: lle@umn.edu

#### Indexing Number

- 77. Atwood, Joseph; BITTINGER, ALISON; Smith, Vincent. **Developing Consistent Marginal Effect Estimates in a Simultaneous Equation Model with Limited Dependent Variables.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Staff paper P13-1) Web address:http://purl.umn.edu/146790
- 78. HOVHANNISYAN, VARDGES; BOZIC, MARIN. **On price endogeneity in the analysis of food demand in China.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, November 2013. (Staff paper P13-5) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/159771
- 79. MCCULLOUGH, GERARD J. Long-Run Diversion Effects of Changes in Truck Size and Weight (TS&W)

  Restrictions: An Update of the 1980 Friedlaender Spady Analysis. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota,
  Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Staff paper P13-3) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/148023
- 80. NORDQUIST, DALE W.; Nitchie, Donald L.; Kurtz, James N.; Paulson, Garen J.; Froslan, Janet M.; Woodford, John L.; Knorr, Tonya L.; Sandager, Ian V. **2012 Annual report of the Southwestern Minnesota Farm Business Management Association.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Staff paper P13-2) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/146754
- 81. TAFF, STEVEN J. **Minnesota farm real estate sales: 1990-2012.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Staff paper P13-4) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/154198

#### IV. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS

B. THE FOOD INDUSTRY CENTER (TFIC) http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu

No Working Papers were published by TFIC in 2013. Papers from previous years are available in *AgEcon Search* at <a href="http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/handle/34576">http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/handle/34576</a>

#### C. CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL POLICY

Bulletins from the University of Minnesota, Center for International Food and Agricultural Policy are available on the World Wide Web site *AgEcon Search*: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu

Paper copies of Center for International Food and Agricultural Policy are available from

Waite Library
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 232 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245

EMAIL: lle@umn.edu

- 82. Nelson, Harumi; ROE, TERRY; SMITH, RODNEY; Ponce De León Baridó, Diego; Foufoula-Georgiou, Efi. **The shadow value of groundwater in Punjab, India: An analysis in an economy-wide context.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Institute on the Environment, 2013. (White Paper 2)
- 83. Ponce De León Baridó, Diego; Nelson, Harumi; Thathikonda, Shashidhar; SMITH, RODNEY; ROE, TERRY; Foufoula-Georgiou, Efi. Sustainability under Change: A Comparative Analysis of Climate Change, Agricultural Water Use and Economic Growth in Punjab and Telangana, India. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Institute on the Environment, October 2013. (White Paper 1) Web address: http://environment.umn.edu/mappingwater/Discovery%20Grant%20-%20White%20Paper%201\_Oct2013.pdf

### D. INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY PRACTICE & POLICY CENTER http://www.instepp.umn.edu

InSTePP papers are available on the World Wide Web site AgEcon Search: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu

Contact the International Science & Technology Practice & Policy Center (InSTePP) at:

International Science & Technology Practice & Policy Center University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
219 Ruttan Hall
1994 Buford Avenue
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-8779

EMAIL: instepp@umn.edu

#### Indexing Number

83a. HURLEY, TERRANCE M.; PARDEY, PHILIP; RAO, XUDONG. **Returns to food and agricultural R&D investments worldwide, 1958-2011**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (INSTEPP), 2013.

#### IV. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS

#### **E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS**

The publisher is the best source for these monographs. For further assistance in ordering, contact the author(s) (listed in capital letters) at the following address:

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

#### Indexing Number

84. BEDDOW, JASON M.; HURLEY, TERRANCE M.; Kriticos, Darren J.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. Measuring the global occurrence and probabilistic consequences of wheat stem rust. St. Paul, MN and Washington, D.C.: HarvestChoice, 2013. (Harvest Choice Technical Note) Web address: http://www.croppest.org/purl/20131

#### E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

- 85. BELLEMARE, MARC F.; Carnes, Nicholas. **Why Do Members of Congress Support Agricultural Protection?.** June 16, 2013. (MPRA Paper No. 47629) Web address: http://mpra.ub.unimuenchen.de/47629
- 86. BELLEMARE, MARC F.; Steinmetz, Tara L. All in the family: Explaining the persistence of female genital cutting in the Gambia. 2013. (MPRA Paper No. 47628) Web address: http://mpra.ub.unimuenchen.de/47628
- 87. BELLEMARE, MARC F. In industrialized America, why do members of Congress favor farm subsidies?.

  Durham, NC: July 2013. (Scholars Strategy Network, Key Findings Brief) Web address:

  http://www.scholarsstrategynetwork.org/sites/default/files/ssn\_key\_findings\_bellemare\_on\_congress\_s
  upport\_of\_agricultural\_protection.pdf
- 88. BOZIC, MARIN; Newton, John; Thraen, Cameron S.; Gould, Brian W. Dairy subtitle to the 2013 Farm Bill: critical issues and options. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Food Policy Research Center, October 2013. (Issue Brief) Web address: http://dairy.wisc.edu/PubPod/Podcast/Misc/DairyProvisions/FPRC%20Issue%20Brief%20-%20Dairy%20Subtitle%20Oct%2030,%202013.pdf
- 89. BOZIC, MARIN; Wolf, Christopher. Large herd operator opinions about participation in the proposed Farm Bill Dairy Programs. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Midwest Dairy Foods Research Center, December 2, 2013. (Program on Dairy Markets and Policy Briefing Paper Series; Briefing Paper 13-01) Web address: http://marinbozic.info/PDF/2013/DMAP%20BP%2013-01 Participation final.pdf
- 90. BOZIC, MARIN; Wolf, Christopher. Large Herd Operator Opinions about Participation in the Proposed Farm Bill Dairy Programs. Ohio State University, Inter-University Program on Dairy Markets and Policy, December 2, 2013. (Briefing Paper Number 13-01) Web address: http://marinbozic.info/PDF/2013/DMAP%20BP%2013-01\_Participation\_final.pdf
- 91. COGGINS, JAY; Legg, Thomas; Smith, Dane. Widening economic inequality in Minnesota: Causes, Effects, and a Proposal for Estimating Its Impact in Policymaking. St. Paul, MN: Growth and Justice, August 2013. Web address: http://growthandjustice.org/publication/EconomicInequality.pdf
- 92. DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; KRAFFT, CAROLINE; Blasberg, Amy; CARLIN, CAROLINE; Forry, Nicole; Isner, Tabitha; Tout, Kathryn. Minnesota Child Care Choices: Continuity of Care and Participation in the Child Care Assistance Program. Bethesda, MD: Child Trends, 2013. (Minnesota Child Care Choices Research Brief; Child Trends Publication #2013-12) Web address: http://www.childtrends.org/files//child\_trends-2013\_02\_01\_fr\_mnccassist.pdf
- 93. GOODKIND, ANDREW L.; POLASKY, STEPHEN; TAFF, STEVEN J.. Ecosystem service damages from proposed NorthMet Mine. Report prepared for Friends of the Boundary Waters Wilderness and the Minnesota Center for Environmental Advocacy. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, December 18, 2013.

#### E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

#### **Indexing**

#### <u>Number</u>

- 94. Kiiza, Barnabas; PEDERSON GLENN. Export-led growth in the face of terms of trade volatility: The case of the East African community trade bloc. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, Uganda Strategy Support Program, 2013. (Research note 15) Web address: http://www.ifpri.org/publication/export-led-growth-face-terms-trade-volatility
- 95. KING, ROBERT P.; Stevenson, G.W. Values-based food supply chains: Co-op Partners Warehouse. Madison, WI: The National Initiative on Agriculture of the Middle, and The Center for Integrated Agricultural Systems (CIAS), April 2013. Web address: http://www.cias.wisc.edu/wp-content/uploads/2013/04/cooppartnersfinal061313.pdf
- 96. KING, ROBERT P.; Lev, Larry; Ostrom, Marcia. **Using values-based food supply chain case studies in university classes.** 2013. Web address: http://www.cias.wisc.edu/wp-content/uploads/2013/09/valuechainunivclassfinal082913.pdf
- 97. KRAFFT, CAROLINE; DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; Tout, Kathryn; Forry, Nicole. **Changes in Child Care Arrangements in Minnesota.** Bethesda, MD: Child Trends, 2013. (Minnesota Child Care Choices Research Brief; Child Trends Publication #2013-13) Web address:

  <a href="http://www.childtrends.org/files//child\_trends\_2013\_02\_01\_fr\_mnchangescc.pdf">http://www.childtrends.org/files//child\_trends\_2013\_02\_01\_fr\_mnchangescc.pdf</a>
- 98. LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; Kramer, Geoff; Mulla, David J.; Wall, David. Watershed Nitrogen Reduction Planning Tool (NBMP.xlsm) for Comparing the Economics of Practices to Reduce Watershed Nitrogen Loads. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota and the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, 2013. Web address: http://faculty.apec.umn.edu/wlazarus/documents/nbmp\_overview.pdf
- 99. NEFSTEAD, WARD E., editor. **Proceedings of the 84th Annual meeting-MN Chapter-ASFMRA**, **Alexandria, MN, January 24.** Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2013.
- 100. NEFSTEAD, WARD E., editor. **Highlights of Minnesota Chapter 2013 ASFMRA summer tour, Red Wing, MN, June 25-28.** Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2013.
- 101. Newton, John; Thraen, Cameron S.; BOZIC, MARIN; Stephenson, Mark W.; Wolf, Christopher; Gould, Brian W. Goodlatte-Scott vs. the Dairy Security Act: shared potential, shared concerns and open questions. Ohio State University, Inter-University Program on Dairy Markets and Policy, April 15, 2013. (Briefing Paper Number 13-01) Web address: http://aede.osu.edu/sites/aede/files/publication\_files/MP-DMAP%20Briefing%20Paper%2013-01.pdf
- 102. PARDEY, PHILIP G.; BEDDOW, JASON M. **Agricultural Innovation: The United States in a Changing Global Reality.** Chicago, IL: Chicago Council on Global Affairs, 2013. Web address: http://www.thechicagocouncil.org/files/Studies\_Publications/TaskForcesandStudies/GADI/Agriculture\_In novations\_and\_Investments\_Critical\_to\_Meeting\_Future\_Food\_Demand.aspx

#### E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

- 103. PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Alston, Julian M.; Chan-Kang, Connie. Public Food and Agricultural Research in the United States: The Rise and Decline of Public Investments, and Policies for Renewal. Washington, D.C.: AGree, 2013. Web address: http://www.foodandagpolicy.com/sites/default/files/AGree-Public%20Food%20and%20Ag%20Research%20in%20US-Apr%202013.pdf
- 104. PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Alston, Julian M.; Chan-Kang, Connie. What Can be Done to Reinvigorate U.S.

  Agricultural Research?. Corvallis, OR; Davis, CA: Oregon State University, Center for Agricultural and
  Environmental Policy; University of California Agricultural Issues Center, June 2013. (OreCal Issues Brief
  No. 009) Web address: orecal.org/storage/issues-briefs/OreCal%20Issues%20Brief%20009.pdf
- 105. POLASKY, STEPHEN. **Sustainability for the nation: resource connections and governance linkages.**Washington, DC: National Academies Press, 2013. Web address:
  http://www.nap.edu/catalog.php?record\_id=13471
- 106. POLASKY, STEPHEN. **Restoring nature's benefits provided by the Gulf of Mexico.** Washington, DC: Testimony in the hearing, "Gulf Restoration: A Progress Report Three Years After the Deepwater Horizon Disaster", June 6, 2013. Web address: http://www.hsdl.org/?view&did=738455
- 107. POLASKY, STEPHEN, Et.Al. An Ecosystem Services Approach to Assessing the Impacts of the Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill in the Gulf of Mexico. Washington, DC: National Academies Press, 2013. Web address: http://www.nap.edu/catalog.php?record\_id=18387
- 108. RITTER, JOSEPH A. Racial and Ethnic Differences in Nonwage Compensation. Minneapolis, MN: University of Minnesota, Minnesota Population Center, June 2013. (MPC Working Paper No. 2013-06) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/152497
- 109. RITTER, JOSEPH A. Racial Bias in Traffic Stops: Tests of a Unified Model of Stops and Searches.

  Minneapolis, MN: University of Minnesota, Minnesota Population Center, June 2013. (MPC Working Paper No. 2013-05) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/152496
- 110. ROE, TERRY; Gopinath, Munisamy. **Globalization, Macroeconomic Imbalances and South America's Potential to be the World's Food Basket.** International Agricultural Trade Research Consortium, 2013. (IATRC Policy Brief PB2013-08) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/142737
- 111. SENAUER, BENJAMIN. **Considering the Mandatory Labeling of Genetically-Engineered (GE) Foods in the U.S..** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Food Policy Research Center, August 2013. (Issue brief) Web address: http://www.foodpolicy.umn.edu/policy-summaries-and-analyses/labeling-ge-foods/index.htm
- SMITH, RODNEY B.W. Ecosystem services and the macroeconomy: a review of linkages and evaluation of analytical tools. St. Paul, MN: United Nations Environment Programme, Division of Environmental Policy Implementation, August 19, 2013. (Eocsystem Services Economics (ESE), Working Paper Series, No. 20) Web address: http://www.proecoserv.org/information-hub-test/working-paper-series.html

#### E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

#### Indexing Number

113. Xiarchos, Irene M.; LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. Factors affecting the adoption of wind and solar-power generating systems on U.S. farms: experiences at the state level. U.S. Department of Agriculture, Office of the Chief Economist, Office of Energy Policy and New Uses, July 2013. Web address: www.usda.gov/oce/reports/energy/WindSolar\_Web\_08162013.pdf

#### V. EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

#### a. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT http://www.cffm.umn.edu

Contact the Center for Farm Financial Management (CFFM) at:

Center for Farm Financial Management University of Minnesota 1994 Buford Avenue – 130 Ruttan Hall St. Paul, MN 55108 U.S.A.

PHONE: (612) 625-1964; TOLL FREE: (800) 234-1111;

FAX: (612) 625-3105 EMAIL: cffm@umn.edu

- 114. CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; Rhode, Russ; NORDQUIST, DAVID. **FINPACK**, **Release 5.4.8 <computer software>.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, May 14, 2013. Web address: <a href="http://www.cffm.umn.edu/FINPACK/">http://www.cffm.umn.edu/FINPACK/</a>
- 115. CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; Rhode, Russ; NORDQUIST, DAVID. **FINPACK, Release 5.5.3 <computer software>.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, Nov. 15, 2013. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/FINPACK/
- 116. CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; NORDQUIST, DAVID. **Portfolio Risk Analyst, Release 5.0.0 <computer software>.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2013.
- 117. NORDQUIST, DALE; Moynihan, Meg; Dvergsten, Ron. **2012 Organic farm performance in Minnesota.** St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Agriculture; University of Minnesota Center for Farm Financial Management; Minnesota State Colleges and Universities (MSCU); Organic Crop Improvement Association, Minnesota Chapte #1; Sustainable Farming Association of Minnesota, 2013.

#### V. EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

#### A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

#### Indexing Number

- 118. NORDQUIST, DALE; Mccamant, Thaddeus; Moynihan, Meg; Kuntz, Gene. Minnesota specialty crops: an analysis of profitability & performance 2009-2012. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Agriculture; MNSCU Farm Business Management (FBM); University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management (CFFM)., 2013. Web address: http://www.mda.state.mn.us/~/media/Files/food/organicgrowing/specialtycrop2009-12.ashx
- 119. NORDQUIST, DALE W. **2012 FINBIN report on Minnesota farm finances.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, June 2013. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/2012MinnesotaFarmFinancialUpdate.pdf
- 120. NORDQUIST, DALE W.; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DAVID. RankEm <computer software>. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Center for Farm Financial Management, 2012-. Web address: <a href="http://www.cffm.umn.edu/products/RankEm.aspx">http://www.cffm.umn.edu/products/RankEm.aspx</a>

#### V. EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

#### **B. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS**

Extension publications may be downloaded from the web or requested from the author (listed in capital letters) at the following address:

Department of Applied Economics University of Minnesota 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 Ruttan Hall St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- 121. BAU, DAVID, Compiler. **Farm resource guide 2013.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2013.
- 122. BOZIC, MARIN. What do dairy exports mean for Minnesota?. University of Minnesota, Dairy Extension, May 11, 2013. Web address: http://www1.extension.umn.edu/agriculture/dairy/marketing/what-do-dairy-exports-mean-for-minnesota/index.html
- 123. GARTNER, WILLIAM C.; Schneider, Ingrid E.; TEMPLIN, ELIZABETH; Schlueter, Alexander; Meyer, Chelsea; Bengston, Paul. Assessing the state of customer-based brand equity among select Minnesota Historical Society stakeholders. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, University of Minnesota Tourism Center, 2013. Web address: http://www.tourism.umn.edu/prod/groups/cfans/@pub/@cfans/@tourism/documents/asset/cfans\_ass et 451961.pdf

#### V. EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

#### **B. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS**

- 124. HACHFELD, GARY; LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; NORDQUIST, DALE; LOPPNOW, RANN. **Cropland rental rates for Minnesota counties.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2013-. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/RentalRates.pdf
- 125. HACHFELD, GARY A.; BAU, DAVID B.; HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. **Transferring the farm series.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, July 2013. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/TransferringTheFarmSeries.pdf
- 126. HACHFELD, GARY A.; BAU, DAVID B.; HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. **Estate planning series.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, July 2013. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/EstatePlanningSeries.pdf
- 127. HACHFELD, GARY A.; BAU, DAVID B.; HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. **Financial management series.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2013. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/FinancialManagementSeries.pdf
- 128. HACHFELD, GARY A. What does it take to earn a living on the farm? St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2013. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/earnlvgfarm.pdf
- 129. HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT; HACHFELD, GARY A. **Ag income tax update for farm families.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, July 2013. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/AgTaxUpdate.pdf
- 130. LAZARUS, WILLIAM. **Economics of anaerobic digesters for processing animal manure.** University of Minnesota Extension, 2010-. Web address: http://www.extension.org/pages/19461/economics-of-anaerobic-digesters-for-processing-animal-manure#.VZLzdvIVhBd
- 131. MORSE, GEORGE W. **Creating Strong Field Specialist Teams.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Extension Economics Notes 2013-1) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/148742
- 132. MORSE, GEORGE W. Cost Recovery Plan for Extension Programs. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Extension Economics Notes 2013-2) Web address: <a href="http://purl.umn.edu/148743">http://purl.umn.edu/148743</a>
- 133. PESCH, RYAN; LINSCHEID, NEIL. Murray County lodging study: an analysis of the accommodations market in Murray County, MN. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Center for Community Vitality, July 2013.
- 134. TUCK, BRIGID; DARGER, MICHAEL; O'Neill, Tim. Coon Rapids business retention and expansion strategies program: research report. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension, 2013.

#### V. EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

#### **B. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS**

- TUCK, BRIGID; GARTNER, WILLIAM. Vineyards and grapes of the North: a status report. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Center for Community Vitality, 2013. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/economic-impact-analysis/reports/docs/2013-Vineyards-Grapes-North.pdf
- 136. TUCK, BRIGID; DARGER, MICHAEL. **Coon Rapids business retention and expansion strategies program: summary report.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension, April 2013.
- 137. TUCK, BRIGID; LAZARUS, WILLIAM. Economic impact of a second generation biofuels facility: a report of the Economic Impact Analysis Program. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Extension Center for Community Vitality, October 2013. Web address: http://www1.extension.umn.edu/community/economic-impact-analysis/reports/docs/2013-EIA-Second-Generation-Biofuels.pdf
- 138. TUCK, BRIGID; GARTNER, WILLIAM. Wineries of the North: a status report. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Center for Community Vitality, 2013. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/economic-impact-analysis/reports/docs/2013-winery-North.pdf
- 139. TUCK, BRIGID; GARTNER, WILLIAM. Vineyards and wineries in Minnesota: a status and economic contribution report. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Center for Community Vitality, 2013. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/economic-impact-analysis/reports/docs/2013-vineyards-and-wineries-in-minnesota-report.pdf
- TUCK, BRIGID; GARTNER, WILLIAM. Vineyards and wineries in Michigan: a status and economic contribution report with focus on Michigan wine grapes. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Center for Community Vitality, 2013. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/economic-impact-analysis/reports/docs/2013-vineyards-wineries-michigan.pdf
- TUCK, BRIGID; GARTNER, WILLIAM. Vineyards and wineries in New York: a status and economic contribution report with focus on New York wine grapes. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Center for Community Vitality, 2013. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/economic-impact-analysis/reports/docs/2013-vineyards-NewYork-EIA.pdf
- TUCK, BRIGID; GARTNER, WILLIAM. Vineyards and wineries in Nebraska: a status and economic contribution report. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Center for Community Vitality, 2013. Web address: <a href="http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/economic-impact-analysis/reports/docs/2013-EIA-Nebraska-wineries.pdf">http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/economic-impact-analysis/reports/docs/2013-EIA-Nebraska-wineries.pdf</a>

#### **VI. POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES**

If not available online, the best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) for more information.

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
http://www.apec.umn.edu
PHONE: (612) 625-1222

- 143. BOZIC, MARIN. "Minnesota in Numbers." IN: **Minnesota Milk Minute**, monthly column. Available at: http://www.mnmilk.org/?page=15.
- 144. BOZIC, MARIN. "Introducing "Minnesota in Numbers"." IN: **Dairyherd Network**, November 25, 2013. Available at: http://www.dairyherd.com/dairy-news/latest/Introducing-Minnesota-in-numbers-233037331.html?page=2
- DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; Whitler, Melissa K.. "County Workforce Flow Patterns in Minnesota: Where Do Workers Go to Work?" IN: **Cura Reporter**, v.43, no.1, Spring 2013, pp.20-27. Available at: http://www.cura.umn.edu/sites/cura.advantagelabs.com/files/publications/43-1-Davis%26Whitler.pdf.
- 146. EELLS, LINDA L. "Waite Library and Learning Commons." IN: **Minnesota Applied Economist** 723, Fall 2013. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013, pp.6-7. Available at: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/bitstream/156267/2/Minnesota%20Applied%20Economist%20Fall%2020 13.pdf
- 147. LEVINS, RICHARD A.. "Corporate concentration affects us all." IN: **Hoards Dairyman**, October 2013, p.675.
- 148. Rach, Bradley L.; LEVINS, RICHARD A.. "Co-ops and dairy producers hold fewer cards." IN: **Hoards Dairyman**, June 2013, pp.399.
- 149. USSET, ED. "Resolving the inverse crop price scenarios." IN: **AgWeb**, April 2, 2013. Available at: http://www.agweb.com/article/resolving\_the\_inverse\_crop\_price\_scenarios/

#### **VII. OP-ED ARTICLES**

These Op-Ed articles represent the personal opinions of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the University of Minnesota. If not available online, the best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) for further information.

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
http://www.apec.umn.edu
PHONE: (612) 625-1222

#### Indexing Number

- 150. Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G.. "U.S. Public Agricultural R&D in the 21st Century: Losing Ground?." IN: Farm Foundation **AgChallenge2050**, 2013. Available at: http://www.agchallenge2050.org/adaptability-resilience/2013/10/us-public-agricultural-rd-in-the-21st-century-losing-ground/.
- 151. BELLEMARE, MARC. "Lion hunting in Tanzania: getting away with murder?." IN: **Star Tribune**, March 22, 2013. Available at: http://www.startribune.com/opinion/commentaries/199616601.html.
- BOZIC, MARIN. "Could dairy margin insurance be as popular as crop insurance?." IN: **Hoard's Dairyman**, November 2013, p.770. Available at: http://marinbozic.info/PDF/Bozic\_HoardsNov2013.pdf.
- 153. BOZIC, MARIN; Newton, John; Thraen, Cameron. "Dairy proposals offer effective catastrophic insurance." IN: **Hoard's Dairyman**, May 25, 2013, p.768. Available at: http://www.hoards.com/DE-DP/insurance.
- 154. Newton, John; Thraen, Cameron S.; BOZIC, MARIN. "Stabilization would impact farms differently." IN: Hoard's Dairyman, December 2013, p.814. Available at: http://marinbozic.info/PDF/2013/NewtonThraenBozic\_HoardsDec13.pdf.

#### **VIII. SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS**

If not available online, the author (listed in capital letters) is the best source of information on the availability of these papers. Contact the author at:

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
http://www.apec.umn.edu
Phone: (612) 625-1222

#### Indexing Number

155. BEATTY, TIMOTHY K.M.; SHIMSHACK, JAY P. **Air Pollution and Children's Respiratory Health: A Cohort Analysis.** Selected paper discussed at the NBER Program on Environmental and Energy Economics meeting, Cambridge, MA May 28-29, 2013. Web address:http://conference.nber.org/confer//2013/EEEs13/Beatty\_Shimshack.pdf

#### **VIII. SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS**

- 156. BOZIC, MARIN. **2013 Dairy outlook.** Presented at Iowa State Dairy Association Annual Meeting, January 16, 2013, Waverly, Iowa.
- 157. Coulter, Jeffrey A.; DELBRIDGE, TIMOTHY A.; KING, ROBERT P.; Allan, Deborah L.; Shaeffer, Craig C. Productivity, Economics, and Soil Quality in the Minnesota Variable-Input Cropping Systems Trial. IN: Proceedings, USDA Organic Farming Systems Research Conference, March 16-18, 2011, George Washington University, Washington, D.C. Web address:http://www.plantmanagementnetwork.org/pub/cm/symposium/organic/farm/variable/
- 158. FRUIN, JERRY. Impacts of Biofuel Production on Minnesota Agricultural Transportation (PowerPoint).
  Presented at 24th Center for Transportation Studies Annual Research Conference, May 22-23, 2013.
- 159. FRUIN, JERRY. **The energy world is upside down: Or the United States as energy exporter!? (PowerPoint).** Presented at the Environmental and Economics Seminar, University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics, March 25, 2013.
- 160. HOVHANNISYAN, VARDGES; BOZIC, MARIN. **Own and cross pass-through in a structural framework.**Poster presented at AAEA Annual Meeting, August 4-6, Washington, D.C., Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/150993
- HOVHANNISYAN, VARDGES; Stiegert, Kyle W.; BOZIC, MARIN. **On endogeneity of retail market power in an equilibrium analysis: a control function approach.** Paper presented at AAEA Annual Meeting, August 4-6, Washington, D.C. Web address:http://purl.umn.edu/149830
- HURLEY, TERRANCE M.; BUHR, BRIAN; Zering, Kelly; Tonsor, Glynn; Dipietre, Dennis. **Optimizing Long-Term Feeding and Building Decisions on Farms Using Immunological Castration.** Selected poster presented at Allen D. Leman Swine Conference, St. Paul, MN, September 14-17, 2013. Abstract in Proceedings of the Allen D. Leman Swine Conference, v.40, p.247. Web address: http://conservancy.umn.edu/handle/11299/162429
- 163. KALAMBOKIDIS, LAURA; Turk, Alan; Blumenthal, Marsha. Behavioral Experiments of Alternative Reporting Regimes: Transparency vs. Burden. IN: New Research on Tax Administration: An IRS-TPC Conference. Papers given at the 2012 IRS Tax Policy Center Research Conference, Urban Institute, Washington, DC, June 21, compiled and edited by Alan Plumley. Internal Revenue Service, Department of the Treasury, 2013, pp.45-66 (IRS Research Bulletin). Web address: http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-soi/12rescon.pdf.
- 164. KATARE, BHAGYASHREE; YUE, CHENGYAN; HURLEY, TERRANCE M.. Consumer Willingness to Pay for Nano-packaged Food Products: Evidence from Eye-tracking Technology and Experimental Auctions. Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., August 4-6, 2013. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/149676
- LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; Mulla, David; Wall, David. Agricultural practices in planning for nitrogen reduction at the watershed level (PowerPoint) Minnesota watershed nitrogen reduction planning tool.

  PowerPoint presented as a REAPing New Ideas Seminar, USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Resource Economics, Analysis and Policy (REAP) Division, March 20, Washington, D.C., Web address: http://faculty.apec.umn.edu/wlazarus/documents/nbmp\_overview.pdf.

#### **VIII. SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS**

- 166. LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. **Minnesota watershed nitrogen reduction planning tool.** Presented at "From Waste to Worth: Spreading Science and Solutions" conference, April 2, 2013, Denver, CO.
- 167. LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. **Minnesota watershed nitrogen reduction planning tool.** Presented at National Farm Business Management conference, June 10, 2013, Overland Park, KS.
- LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. **Minnesota watershed nitrogen reduction planning tool.** Presented at Annual CenUSA project meeting, August 1, 2013, West Lafayette, IN.
- 169. LEVINS, RICHARD A.. Corporate Concentration Limits Growth in Sustainable Agriculture. Paper presented at Sustainable Agriculture and Food Systems Funders 11th Annual Conference, June 27, 2013, Providence, RI.
- 170. NEFSTEAD, WARD E.. **Does Flipping the Classroom Lead to Learning Gains & Increase Student Satisfaction: CFANS Example-U. of Minnesota.** Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., August 4-6, 2013. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/149576.
- 171. Newton, John; Thraen, Cameron S.; BOZIC, MARIN. Whither dairy policy? Evaluating expected government outlays and distributional impacts of alternative 2013 Farm Bill dairy title proposals. Paper presented at AAEA Annual Meeting, August 4-6, 2013, Washington, D.C. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/153750.
- 172. Newton, John; Thraen, Cameron S.; BOZIC, MARIN. Actuarially fair or foul? Asymmetric information problems in Dairy Margin Insurance. Paper presented at the NCCC-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, April 22-23,2013, St. Louis, MO. Web address: http://www.farmdoc.illinois.edu/nccc134/conf\_2013/pdf/Newton\_Thraen\_Bozic\_NCCC-134\_2013.pdf.
- Paterson, M.; Clark, S.; BOZIC, MARIN; Prusa, K.; Strohbehn, C.. **Assessment of consumer perceptions,** preferences, and behaviors with fluid milk from different packaging. Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the American Dairy Science Association, July 8-12, 2013, Indianapolis, IN. Web address: http://marinbozic.info/PDF/Peterson2013\_ADSA\_Poster.pdf.
- 174. SMITH, PAMELA J.; JAMIYANSUREN, BOLORMAA; Yang, Jooyoung; ERYILMAZ, DERYA; LEE, JAESEOK; Kitsuki, Akinori; Karnik, Harshada. **Genetically modified organisms, international trade, and policy.**Presented at the Global Policy Workshop, Freeman Center for International Economic Policy, Humphrey School of Public Affairs, University of Minnesota, October 8, 2013. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/prod/groups/cfans/@pub/@cfans/@apec/documents/asset/cfans\_asset\_457 387.pdf.
- 175. SMITH, PAMELA J.; JAMIYANSUREN, BOLORMAA; Yang, Jooyoung; ERYILMAZ, DERYA; LEE, JAESEOK; Kitsuki, Akinori; Karnik, Harshada. **Genetically modified organisms, international trade, and policy.**Presented at the Trade and Development Seminar Series, Department of Applied Economics, University of Minnesota, September 27, 2013. Web address:

  http://www.apec.umn.edu/prod/groups/cfans/@pub/@cfans/@apec/documents/asset/cfans\_asset\_457 387.pdf.

#### **VIII. SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS**

#### Indexing Number

- 176. SMITH, PAMELA J.. International Trade in Agricultural Goods. Presented at the Summer Institute, Center for International Business Education and Research (CIBER) and Institute for Global Studies, Carlson School of Management, University of Minnesota, August 5, 2013.
- 177. VANEGAS SR., MANUEL; GARTNER, WILLIAM; SENAUER, BENJAMIN. Sector growth and inequality: disentangling the elasticity of poverty in Central America (Power Point). Presented at the 2nd World Research Summit for Tourism and Hospitality: Crossing the Bridge, December 15-17, Orlando, FL,
- 178. WOLF, C.; BOZIC, MARIN; NEWTON, J.; THRAEN, C.S.. Moove over: will new government-sponsored Dairy Margin Insurance crowd out private market risk management tools? Paper presented at AAEA2013 Crop Insurance and the Farm Bill Symposium, October 8-9,2013, Louisville, KY. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/156713.

#### IX. COMPUTER SOFTWARE

The author (listed in capital letters) is the best source of information on the availability of these products. Contact the author at:

University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics http://www.apec.umn.edu PHONE: (612) 625-1964

- 179. CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; Rhode, Russ; NORDQUIST, DAVID. **FINPACK, Release 5.4.8 <computer software>** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, May 14, 2013. Available at: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/FINPACK/.
- 180. CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; Rhode, Russ; NORDQUIST, DAVID. **FINPACK, Release 5.5.3 <computer software>** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, Nov. 15, 2013. Available at: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/FINPACK/.
- 181. CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; NORDQUIST, DAVID. **Portfolio Risk Analyst, Release 5.0.0 <computer software>** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2013.
- 182. NORDQUIST, DALE W.; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DAVID. **RankEm <computer software>** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Center for Farm Financial Management, 2012-. Available at: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/products/RankEm.aspx.

#### X. WEB PAGES

The following web pages and web sites are available in addition to:

- Department of Applied Economics (APEC) http://apec.cfans.umn.edu/ and the web sites of affiliated Centers
- ii. Center for Farm Financial Management (CFFM) http://www.cffm.umn.edu/
- iii. Center for International Food and Agricultural Policy (CIFAP) http://www.cifap.umn.edu/
- iv. The Food Industry Center (TFIC) http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/
- v. International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (InSTePP) http://www.instepp.umn.edu/
- vi. Minnesota Council on Economic Education (MCEE) http://www.mcee.umn.edu/

#### **Indexing**

#### Number

- 183. **ACRE vs. DCP in 2013 <internet resource>.** St. Paul, MN: IN: Agricultural Business Management News, University of Minnesota Extension, Web address: http://blog.lib.umn.edu/efans/abmnews/2013/04/acre-vs-dcp-in-2013.html Contact(s): OLSON, KENT.
- 184. **Ag business management: informing farm families and ag businesses about management issues**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/agbusinessmanagement/index.html Contact(s): OLSON, KENT.
- 185. **AgEcon search: research in agricultural and applied economics** <internet resource>. Minneapolis, MN St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Libraries; University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, Web address: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu Contact(s): EELLS, LINDA; Kelly, Julia.
- 186. **AgPlan: the agriculture, fisheries and small business planning website** <internet resource>. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, Web address: http://www.agplan.umn.edu/ Contact(s): KLAIR, KEVIN; NORDQUIST, DALE; CRAVEN, ROBERT; REISDORFER, JEFF.
- 187. **AgTransitions<internet resource>.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, Web address: http://www.agtransitions.umn.edu Contact(s): NORDQUIST, DALE; CRAVEN, ROBERT; KLAIR, KEVIN; REISDORFER, JEFF.
- 188. Air Quality Economic Decision Tool (Air\_Quality\_Econ.xlsm)<internet resource> Feedlot Air Emissions
  Treatment Cost Calculator. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics,
  Web address: http://faculty.apec.umn.edu/wlazarus/interests-croplivestock.html Contact(s): LAZARUS,
  WILLIAM F..
- 189. Anaerobic digester economics spreadsheet (digester\_econ.xlsm) <internet resource>. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, Web address: http://faculty.apec.umn.edu/wlazarus/tools.html Contact(s): LAZARUS, WILLIAM F..
- 190. **ANDIG 5: Economics of On-farm Anaerobic Digesters <internet resource>.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, Web address: http://blogs.extension.org/andig1/modules/andig-5-economics-of-on-farm-anaerobic-digesters/ Contact(s): LAZARUS, WILLIAM F..

#### X. WEB PAGES

- 191. Average Crop Revenue Election (ACRE) worksheet, v.1.3 (acre\_vs\_ccp\_minnesota\_v1.2.xls) <internet resource>. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Web address:

  http://swroc.cfans.umn.edu/prod/groups/cfans/@pub/@cfans/@swroc/documents/asset/cfans\_asset\_2
  37201.xls Contact(s): OLSON, KENT.
- 192. **Back to school with Ed Usset <internet resource>.** Corn and Soybean Digest, Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/ed-usset/ Contact(s): USSET, ED.
- 193. Best practices for companies in the food supply chain: a diagnostic tool to benchmark practices for food defense<internet resource>. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center; National Center for Food Protection and Defense, Web address: https://webapps.cfans.umn.edu/TFIC/Main/main.html
  Contact(s): KINSEY, JEAN.
- 194. **Budgeting methods for comparing a biomass energy crop to an existing crop.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, Web address: http://www.extension.org/pages/Budgeting\_Methods\_for\_Comparing\_a\_Biomass\_Energy\_Crop\_to\_an\_Existing\_Crop\_Contact(s): GUSTAFSON, COLE; LAZARUS, WILLIAM.
- 195. **Business retention and expansion strategies.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Web address: <A HREF="http://www.extension.umn.edu/BusinessRetention Contact(s): DARGER, MICHAEL.
- 196. Choosing ACRE or DCP: the view in late May<internet resource>. St. Paul, MN: IN: Agricultural Business Management News, University of Minnesota Extension, Web address: http://blog.lib.umn.edu/efans/abmnews/2013/05/choosing-acre-or-dcp-the-view.html Contact(s): OLSON, KENT.
- 197. Commodity Challenge: Grain marketing game<internet resource>. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, Center for Farm Financial Management, Web address: http://bit.ly/14TcD54 Contact(s): USSET, EDWARD.
- 198. Crop estimated costs and returns, Minnesota, projected [CURRENT YEAR] (cropbud.xls)<internet resource>. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Web address:

  http://faculty.apec.umn.edu/wlazarus/interests-croplivestock.html Contact(s): LAZARUS, WILLIAM F..
- 199. **Economic impact analysis <internet resource>.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/EconomicImpact/ Contact(s): TUCK, BRIGID; LINSCHEID, NEIL.
- 200. Economics of anaerobic digesters for processing animal manure. University of Minnesota Extension, Web address: http://www.extension.org/pages/Economics\_of\_Anaerobic\_Digesters\_for\_Processing\_Animal\_Manure Contact(s): LAZARUS, WILLIAM.

#### X. WEB PAGES

- 201. Ed's world: grain marketing... the world according to Ed Usset <internet resource>. St. Paul, MN:
  University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, Web address:
  http://edsworld.wordpress.com/
  Contact(s): USSET, ED.
- 202. Interpreting financial statements and measures <internet resource>. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, Web address: http://ifsam.cffm.umn.edu/Contact(s): NORDQUIST, DALE; CRAVEN, ROBERT.
- 203. **Minnesota in Numbers Minnesota Milk Minute.** Web address: http://mnmpa.affiniscape.com/displaycommon.cfm?an=1&subarticlenbr=15 Contact(s): BOZIC, MARIN
- 204. **Prevented planting? Evaluating your options under crop insurance <internet resource>.** St. Paul, MN: IN: Agricultural Business Management News, University of Minnesota Extension, Web address: http://blog.lib.umn.edu/efans/abmnews/2013/06/prevented-planting-evaluating.html Contact(s): OLSON, KENT.
- 205. **Public finance <internet resource>.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/PublicFinance/ Contacts: DARGER, MICHAEL; Bennett, John F.
- 206. RepairCost.xls; Farm machinery repair and maintenance cost estimator<internet resource>. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html Contact(s): LAZARUS, WILLIAM F..
- 207. **Retail analysis and development <internet resource>.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/Retail/ Contacts: KANE, MATT.
- 208. Searching for a fair rent for 2014 <internet resource>. St. Paul, MN: IN: Agricultural Business Management News, University of Minnesota Extension, Web address: http://blog.lib.umn.edu/efans/abmnews/2013/11/searching-for-a-fair-rent-for-2014.html Contact(s): OLSON, KENT.
- 209. **State Level Food System Indicators <internet resource>.** Web address: http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/Research/foodsystemindicators/index.htm Contact(s): KING, MICHAEL; DIGIACOMO, GIGI; Anderson, Molly; Mulla, David; Wallinga, David
- 210. **SwineBarnEconomics.xlsm <internet resource>.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, Web address: <a href="http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html">http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html</a> Contact(s): LAZARUS, WILLIAM F..
- 211. What's manure worth? <internet resource>. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, Web address: http://www1.extension.umn.edu/agriculture/manure-management-and-air-quality/manure-application/calculator/ Contact(s): LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; MELAND, WILL

#### XI. ABSTRACTS AND BOOK REVIEWS

The best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) for more information.

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

#### Indexing Number

- 212. RUNGE, CARLISLE PIEHL; RUNGE, CARLISLE FORD. "Digesting the locavores." Book review of *The Locavore's Dilemma: In Praise of the 10,000-Mile Diet*, by Pierre Desrochers and Hiroko Shimizu. New York, NY: Public Affairs. 2012. **IN: The American Interest**, Spring (March/April) 2013, pp.84-87
- 213. POLASKY, STEPHEN. "The importance of valuing nature in an era of ecological scarcity." Book review of *Capitalizing on nature: ecosystems as natural assets*, by Edward B. Barbier. Cambridge, U.K.: Cambridge University Press. 2011. **IN: Ecology**, v.94, no.6, p.1436-1437, June 2013.

#### XII. THESES

#### A. PH.D. THESES

Most University of Minnesota dissertations are available online in the University Digital Conservancy, at <a href="http://hdl.handle.net/11299/45273">http://hdl.handle.net/11299/45273</a>

If a dissertation is not in this collection, Ph.D. dissertations are available for purchase from:

UMI

Ann Arbor, MI 48106-1346 U.S.A.

EMAIL: info@proquest.com

URL: http://il.proquest.com/en-US/products/dissertations/

- 214. DIAZ MALPICA, JOSE YGNACIO. Impact of Technical Assistance and Microcredit Among Rural Households in El Salvador. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Pederson, Glenn) Available at: http://purl.umn.edu/148729
- 215. HAWES, DANIEL ROHAN. **Neuroeconomic studies on personality and decision-making.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Hurley, Terrance Rustichini, Aldo) Available at: http://hdl.handle.net/11299/164888
- 216. HEERMAN, KARI E.R.. **Technology, ecology and agricultural trade.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, December 2013. (Advisor: Roe, Terry) Available at: <a href="http://hdl.handle.net/11299/162491">http://hdl.handle.net/11299/162491</a>

#### XII. THESES

#### A. PH.D. THESES

#### Indexing Number

- 217. HUMPAGE, SARAH DAVIDSON. **Essays on child development in developing countries.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, August 2013. (Advisor: Glewwe, Paul) Available at: http://hdl.handle.net/11299/158405
- 218. RAIMONDO FRANCO, OSVALDO JOSE A.. **On economic growth and capital flows.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Roe, Terry) Available at: http://purl.umn.edu/148902
- 219. RISCH, COREY CATHERINE. **Three Essays on Managerial Decision Making in the Food Economy.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Boland, Michael) Available at: http://hdl.handle.net/11299/156180
- 220. TUTTLE, CHARLOTTE. Household decisions related to food access and expenditure: essays on food insecurity and SNAP participation in the United States. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, August 2013. (Advisor: Beatty, Timothy) Available at: http://hdl.handle.net/11299/159307
- 221. WHITE, JAMES MATTHEW. The evolution of collective action business models: applications in fraternal benefit societies and Township Mutual Fire Insurance companies. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Boland, Michael) Available at: http://hdl.handle.net/11299/162548

#### XII. THESES

#### **B. MASTER'S THESES**

Most University of Minnesota Masters Theses are now available online in the University Digital Conservancy at http://hdl.handle.net/11299/53656

- 222. KATARE, BHAGYASHREE. Consumer Willingness to Pay for Nano-packaged Food Products: Evidence from Eye-tracking Technology and Experimental Auctions. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Chengyan Yue) Available at: http://purl.umn.edu/162233
- 223. ZAJICEK, MICHAEL NATHAN. Water quality trading on the Minnesota River: Lessons learned from the Jordan Trading Program. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Coggins, Jay) Available at: <a href="http://purl.umn.edu/162278">http://purl.umn.edu/162278</a>

#### XII. THESES

#### C. PLAN B PAPERS

Most University of Minnesota Masters Theses are now available online in the AgEcon Search repository, at: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/handle/107786

For information on obtaining copies of Plan B Papers not available online contact:

Waite Library

University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics

PHONE: (612) 625-1705; EMAIL: lle@umn.edu

- 224. ANDA LEON, MARIA DANIELA. **Household response to higher costs of domestic services in Ecuador**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Davis, Elizabeth) Available at: http://purl.umn.edu/146714
- 225. ANDERSON-MACDONALD, STEPHEN JOSEPH. Examining the Financial Market Reaction to Firm Announcements of Joint Marketing & Sales Executive Positions . St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Huang, Qiuqiong) Not available online
- 226. CHEN, GUO. **Health costs, factor productivity and foreign direct investment flows**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Pederson, Glen) Available at: http://purl.umn.edu/157717
- 227. GUO, FENG. **Does investor sentiment influence dividend policy?.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Pederson, Glenn) Not available online
- 228. HERTEL, KAYLA. The effect of bond rating changes on stock prices in the electric utility industry. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Pederson, Glenn) Available at: http://purl.umn.edu/158844
- 229. IMES, AMANDA J. THOE. An examination of the sales and use tax gap based on Minnesota audit experience. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Kalambokidis, Laura) Available at: http://purl.umn.edu/157013
- 230. LAHD, HOLLY. **Reducing the Environmental Impact of State of Minnesota Procurement**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Homans, Frances R. Smith, Timothy) Not available online
- 231. MISSAGHI, AMIR. The effect of Medicare reimbursement rate changes on the treatment choice for Benign Prostatic Hyperplasia. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Caroline Carlin) Not available online
- 232. O'DONNELL, REBECCA MAY NEAL. Early Childhood Education for Children with Autism:

  How Teacher and Classroom Characteristics Influence Student Learning. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Davis, Elizabeth E.) Available at:

  http://purl.umn.edu/155283

#### XII. THESES

#### C. PLAN B PAPERS

- 233. THOMSON, HENRY. The Impact of Agriculture and Farm Produce Prices on Human Capital Formation:
  Education Decisions of Young Americans in Agricultural Areas Before and During the Food Crisis 20002010. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor:
  Mykerezi, Elton) Available at: <a href="http://purl.umn.edu/148745">http://purl.umn.edu/148745</a>
- 234. WANG, DONGHUI. Returns to Investment in Education in Urban China: Are there gender differences?. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2013. (Advisor: Davis, Elizateth) Available at: http://purl.umn.edu/150764

#### **XIII. AUTHOR INDEX**

#### <u>Author</u> <u>Indexing Number</u>

Anada Leon, Maria Daniela 224

Anderson-Macdonald, Stephen

Joseph 225

Bau, David 33, 121, 125, 126, 127

Beatty, Timothy K.M. 15, 16, 17, 155 Beddow, Jason Michael 57, 58, 84, 102

Bellemare, Marc F. 19, 20, 29, 48, 85, 86, 87, 151

Binder, Seth 3
Bittinger, Alison 77

Boland, Michael A. 21, 21a, 68, 69

Bozic, Marin 37, 42, 78, 88, 89, 90, 101, 122, 143, 144, 152, 153, 154, 156, 160,

161, 171, 172, 173, 178, 203

Buhr, Brian L. 162

Carlin, Caroline92Chen, Guo226Coggins, Jay22, 91

Craven, Robert H. 114, 115, 116, 120, 179, 180, 181, 182, 186, 202

Darger, Michael 134, 136, 195, 205

Davis, Elizabeth E. 30, 92, 145

Dehmer, Steven Patrick 51

Delbridge, Timothy A. 24, 28, 157
Diaz Malpica, Jose Ygnacio 214
Digiacomo, Gigi 209

Eells, Linda146, 185Eryilmaz, Derya174, 175

Fruin, Jerry 158, 159

Gartner, William C. 2, 7, 45, 123, 135, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 177

Glewwe, Paul 1, 12, 72, 75

Goodkind, Andrew 93 Guo, Feng 227

Hachfeld, Gary A. 33, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129

Hawes, Daniel R. 215 Heerman, Kari E.R 215

#### <u>Author</u> <u>Indexing Number</u>

Hertel, Kayla 228

Holcomb, C. Robert 33, 125, 126, 127, 129

Homans, Frances, R. 34, 35 Horwich, Jeffery Lloyd 55

Hovhannisyan, Vardges 36, 37, 78, 160, 161

Humpage, Sarah D. 217

Hurley, Terrance M. 39, 57, 58, 83a, 84, 162, 164

#### Jamiyansuran, Bolormaa 174, 175

Kalambokidis, Laura163Kane, Matt207Katane, Bhagyashree164, 222King, Michael209

King, Robert P. 8, 24, 27, 28, 157

Kinsey, Jean 5, 96, 193

Klair, Kevin 114, 115, 116, 120, 179, 180, 181, 186, 187

Kovacs, Kent 46, 47 Krafft, Caroline 92, 97

#### Imee, Amanda J. Thoe 229

#### Lahd, Holly 230

Lazarus, William F. 10, 28, 98, 113, 124, 130, 137, 165, 166, 167, 168, 188, 189, 190,

194, 198, 200, 206, 210, 211

 Lee, Jaeseok
 174, 175

 Levins, Richard A.
 147, 148, 169

 Linscheid, Neil
 133, 199

Loppnow, Rann R. 114, 115, 116, 120, 124, 179, 180, 181, 182

McCullough, Gerard52, 79Meland, William J.211Missaghi, Amir237Morse, George W.131, 132Mykerezi, Elton53

#### Nefstead, Ward E. 99, 100, 170

Newton, J. 178

Nordquist, Dale W. 80, 114, 115, 116, 120, 124, 179, 180, 181, 182, 187 Nordquist, David 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 179, 180, 181, 182, 186

#### O'Donnell, Rebecca May Neal 232

Olson, Kent D. 54, 183, 184, 191, 196, 204, 208

#### Pardey, Philip G. 11, 32, 56, 57, 58, 59, 83a, 102, 103, 104, 150

Pederson, Glenn D. 60, 94
Pesch, Ryan 133
Philips, Devon 32

Polasky, Stephen 3, 4, 14, 23, 25, 26, 38, 40, 41, 46, 49, 55, 60, 63, 76, 93, 105, 106,

107, 213

#### Author **Indexing Number** Rao, Xudong 83a Raimondo Franco, Osvaldo Jose A. 218 Reisdorfer, Jeff 186, 187 Richardson, D. Wynn 114, 179, 180, 181, 182 Risch, Corey Catherine 219 Ritter, Joseph A. 62, 108 Roe, Terry L. 13, 65, 67, 82, 83, 110 Runge, C. Ford 44, 212 Rung, Carlisle Piehl 212 Senauer, Ben 15, 64, 111, 177 Shimshack, Jay P. 155 Smith, David J. 34 Smith, Pamela 174, 175, 176 Smith, Rodney 82, 83, 112 Taff, Steven J. 31, 43, 81, 93 Templin, Elizabeth 123 Thomas, Henry 233 Thraen, C.S 178 Tiffany, Douglass G. 70 Tuck, Brigid 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142 Tuttle, Charlotte 199, 220 Trnka, Frank 66 Usset, Edward C. 149, 192, 197, 201 Vanegas, Sr., Manuel 71, 177 Vorotnikov, Evgeny S. 50 Wang, Donhui 234 White, James Matthew 221 Wolf, C. 178

6, 9, 18, 39, 50, 73, 74, 164

223

Yue, Chengyan

Zajieck, Michael Nathan